[5 Outlook

RE: Records Destruction 02-10-23 (Medford)

From YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>
Date Fri 2/10/2023 3:18 PM
To CRAIG Barbara * DEQ <Barbara.CRAIG@deq.oregon.gov>

Cc  RecordsRequest * DEQ <recordsrequest@deq.oregon.gov>

Approved, thanks!

From: CRAIG Barbara * DEQ <Barbara.CRAIG@deg.oregon.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 3:16 PM

To: YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: Records Destruction 02-10-23 (Medford)

Thank you for your help!
Barbara

Barbawraw Craig

OregownwDept. of Erwirorumental Quality
221 Stewawt Ave:, Suite 201

Medford, OR 97501

Ph541-776-6266, Fax 541-776-6262



[5 Outlook

FW: Records Destruction ASAP

From YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>
Date Fri 2/10/2023 3:18 PM
To RecordsRequest * DEQ <recordsrequest@deg.oregon.gov>

From: CRAIG Barbara * DEQ <Barbara.CRAIG@deq.oregon.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 3:07 PM

To: YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Records Destruction ASAP

From: NOMURA RANEI * DEQ

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 2:36 PM

To: CRAIG Barbara * DEQ <Barbara.CRAIG@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Records Destruction ASAP

The list looks good to me! I'm fine with destruction.

Ranei

From: CRAIG Barbara * DEQ <Barbara.CRAIG@deq.oregon.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:22 AM

To: NOMURA RANEI * DEQ <RANEI.NOMURA@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: Records Destruction ASAP

Hey Ranei, | would like to do one more records destruction prior to retiring. This will have to go pretty fast,
though. | have a master list that | am attaching and will be destroying only DMRs. Please review the list and let
me know which files to delete from the list, and then I’ll give you an updated list and then proceed.

Thanks for speeding this along! :)
Barbara

Bawrbowrow Craig

OregonwDept. of Enwirornumental Quality
221 Stewawt Ave:, Swite 201

Medford, OR 97501

Ph541-776-6266, Fax 541-776-6262



DEQ Records Destruction Authorization Form

Before destroying records, email this form to your manager & RecordsRequest@deq.state.or.us to obtain authorization.

Records destruction procedure

Program/section name:

Program staff requesting destruction:
Approving Manager:

Authorization is by email only, no signatures required.

DEQ Retention Schedule

Water Quality

State General Retention Schedule

Barbara Craig

Ranei Nomura

Date approved by records officer:

Date destroyed:

Schedule Name/ # (select from
dropdown in space below)

Series # (from Retention period
schedule) Series Name (from schedule) (from schedule)

Contents (any additional description
or attach detailed list)

Date(s)

DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009

Retain Discharge

Monitoring
Reports,
Waste and Wastewater Inspection Files,
Discharde/Disposal Permit and enforcement

2008-0009-332B Records (Monitoring Reports) Files 15 years

See attached list


https://ormswd2.synergydcs.com/HPRMWebDrawer/Record/5792800/File/document
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=591
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf







RECORDS LIST FOR DESTRUCTION

File # Source Name Permit Number Permit Type Dates Contents

3780 | Ashland, City of 101699 NPDES-DOM-Cla | 2001-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports

6836 | Rogue Valley Sewer Service 102854 WPCF-DOM-E 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports

9539 | Boise Cascade 100438 NPDES-IW-B19 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
12800 | Butte Falls, Town of 101552 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
15243 | Cave Junction, City of 102610 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
29920 | Three Rivers/Jo Co/ Fleming 102578 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
33733 | Glendale, City of 100742 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
33901 | Gold Hill, City of 102494 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
34630 | Grants Pass, City of 101985 NPDES-DOM-Cl1a | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
36535 | Green Diamond Sand 101932 NPDES-IW-B15 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
38625 | Three Rivers Sch Dist — HVHS 102221 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
55125 | Medford, City of 100985 NPDES-DOM-A3 | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
59180 | Myrtle Creek, City of 101014 NPDES-DOM-C2a | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
61850 | Three Rivers/Jo Co — NVHS 101388 NPDES-DOM-E 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
75500 | Beverly Hilterbrand 101475 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
76030 | Rogue River, City of 102588 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
76771 | RUSA 100981 NPDES-DOM-Ba | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
78460 | Central Point School Dist 101960 NPDES-DOM-E 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
80535 | Shady Cove, City of 100998 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
91005 | USDOI — BLM (Hyatt Lake) 10311 WPCFOS-Bii 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports




96385 | Country View Mobile Park 101990 NPDES-DOM-Db | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
98400 | Winston-Green WWTF 100554 NPDES-DOM-C2a | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
101757 | Cascade Wood Products 102305 NPDES-IW-B20 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
104019 | Valley View Landfill 104019 NPDES-IW-B15 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
105006 | Timber Products Co LTD 102431 WPCF-IW-B20 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
105306 | Hoover Treated Wood Prod 102834 NPDES-IW-B20 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
105365 | AllWeather Wood, LLC 102034 NPDES-IW-B21 2505-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
13745 | Canyonville, City of 100532 NPDES-DOM-D 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
14900 | Cascade Steel 101487 NPDES-IW-B16 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
19802 | Coos Bay, City of (Coos Bay #1) | 100699 NPDES-DOM-Cl1a | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
19821 | Coos Bay, City of (Coos Bay #2) | 100771 NPDES-DOM-Cla | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
32536 | JLR, LLC 101253 NPDES-IW-B05 2002-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
32650 | Georgia Pacific 102603 NPDES-IW-B16 2007 only | Discharge Monitoring Reports
32864 | Georgia Pacific 101474 NPDES-IW-B16 2003-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
36646 | Diamond Hill LLC 101557 NPDES-DOM-Db | 2007 only | Discharge Monitoring Reports
46990 | Corvallis MHC LLC 102611 NPDES-DOM-Db | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
64810 | Laboratory Animal Res 102240 WPCF-IW-B18 1975-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
71832 | Powers, City of 101694 NPDES-DOM-Da | 2005-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
99492 | Yoncalla, City of 101699 NPDES-DOM-Db | 1997-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
100101 | Alpine County Svc Dist 101923 NPDES-DOM-D6 | 2003-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
104736 | Royal Pacific Ind 101213 NPDES-IW-B21 1993-2007 | Discharge Monitoring Reports
105415 | Harrisburg, City of 101626 NPDES-DOM-Db | 2007 only | Discharge Monitoring Reports
107228 | Hull-Oakes Lumber Co 101466 NPDES-IW-B19 2007 only | Discharge Monitoring Reports
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